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Demers, John

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(3)

Attachments:

Tucker, L (Intelligence)' - SSCI.Senate.Gov)
Wednesday, March 12 '2008 11:36 AM
Kim, Harold H.; nail.house gov.'Hawkins, Tom (McConnell); Abegg, John
(McConnell); 'Soderstrom, Sharon (McConnell  Rossi, Nick
Judiciarv-Rep)'Emling John Demers, JohnLStewart, Margaret B.;

ail.house.maiD
ivingston, J (Intelligence); Rice, K (Intelligence); Russell, J (Intelligence)

FISA

Side by Side with Revised House Version 3-12-08.doc

Side by Side with
Revised Hous...

Folks,
We digested the Revised House version and attached is the side-by-side
the minority staff on the SSCI put together
on the one we received yesterday) on the Restore Act - Senate Bill -
Revised House Bill.
Louis

Louis Tucker
Republican Staff Director
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence
202-224-1700

Nst ( t' O IA!elQ 13'%
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technical edits

Demers, John

From : Bash , Jeremy mail.house.gov]
Sent:

Page I of 7

To: Demers, John; Livingston, J (Intelliaence'i Greenw Erc Christopher W.
Frech_ Daniel P Meyer; (6) Vito Potenza ; Joel D Kaplan;

Sixkiller , Manah ; I ucKer, L (Intelligence ); Davidson, m (Intelligence ); Jonnson, A
^(p) (3) (Intelligence); S eehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Donesa, Chris; Stewart, Jeri; Lynch,

Caroline; Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence); Delaney, Mike; Healey, C
(Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Rice, K (Intelligence)

Subject : RE: technical edits

We've now got tech edits from (I think) all corners. Thanks to everyone for flyspecking this so carefully.

We anticipate integrating all of this into the next draft and re-circulating tonight.

Jeremy Bash, HPSCI
u:

Cell: (b) W

From : Demers, John [mailto:John.Demers@usdoj.gov]
Sent : Monday, June 16, 2008 6:36 PM

jBashp Jerem Christopher W. Frech; DanielTo: Livingston, 3 (Intelligence), Greenwald, Eric- all
P Meyer, Jz„ ;'' ^',„u; :Vito Potenza;^Joel D Kaplan; Bash, Jeremy;
Sixkiller, Mariah; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelligence); Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike;
Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Donesa, Chris; Stewart, Jen; Lynch, Caroline; Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Starzak,
Alissa (Intelligence); Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Rice, K (Intelligence)
Subject : RE: technical edits

Here are DNI/DOJ comments on the proposed technical edits.

( b) (5)

Monday, June 16, 2008 6:39 PM

9/25/2008

Case3:08-cv-01023-JSW   Document85-2    Filed06/02/09   Page3 of 7



technical edits Page 2 of 7
Case3:08-cv-01023-JSW   Document85-2    Filed06/02/09   Page4 of 7



Page 1 of I

Demers, John

From : Greenwald, Ericlaffia" t @mail.house.gov]
Sent : Wednesday, June 18, 2008 9:37 AM
To: Greenwald, Eric; Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroline; Donesa, Chris; (b) (6)

(b) (6) Bash, Jeremv:1Christooher W. Frech; Daniel P Meyer Demers. John
(b) L6) Vito Potenza; Wpel D Kaplan; (,b) (6 Bash,

^b\ 3 Jeremy; Sixkiller, Mariah; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Davidson, M
J J (Intelligence); Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen;

Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid)
Subject: June 17 track changes document
Attachments : 17Jun08 FISA - track changes.doc

Here is the track changes version (comparing the draft circulated last night to the draft circulated on
Monday night).

My apologies again for the delay.

Eric

Nsp 2t 8

9/25/2008
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FISA BILL HAS BEEN FILED -- H.R.6304

Demers, John

Page 1 of I

From: Sixkiller, Mariah mail.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 11:04 AM

To: Sixkiller. Mariah: Greenwald, Eric; Starzak Alissa (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroline- Donesa,
Chris( (6) Bash, Jeremv ristopher W. Frech; Daniel P Me Demers,
John (b)(6) Vito Potenza; J el D Kaplan;
Bash, Jeremy; Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Davidson, M (Intelligence);
Johnson, A (Intelligence); Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen; Diffell, Brian;
Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; Healey, C (Intelligence); Lettre, Marcel (Reid); Cantrell,
Margaret; DeRosa, Mary (Judiciary-Dem); Bernards, Stacey; Romick, Brian; Weich, Ron
(Reid); Hoy, Serena (Reid)

Subject : FISA BILL HAS BEEN FILED -- H.R.6304
Attachments : FISAINTRO_001_xml.pdf

The bill has been filed in the House as H.R.6304 - the FISA Amendments Act of 2008. Text attached.
<<FI SAI NTRO_001 _xml, pdf>>

From : Sixkiller, Mariah
Sent : Thursday, June 19, 2008 10:17 AM
To Greenwald, Eric; 'Starzak, Alissa (Intelligence)'; Lynch, Caroline; Donesa Chris, 'kb) 00) Bash,
Jeremy ; hristopher W. Frech', 'Daniel P Mey ; 'John Demers ';Ltvl Vito
Potenza; el D Kaplan'; (C4S ^x Bash, Jeremy; Tucker, L (Intelligence'Livingston, J (Intelligence)';
'Davidson, M (Intelligence)'; 'Johnson, A (intelligence)'; Sheehy, Mike; Onek, Joe; DeBaca, Lou; Stewart, Jen;
Diffell, Brian; Parker, Wyndee; Delaney, Mike; 'Healey, C (Intelligence)'; 'Lettre, Marcel (Reid)'; Cantrell,
Margaret; 'DeRosa, Mary (Judiciary-Dem)'; Bernards, Stacey; Romick, Brian; Weich, Ron (Reid); Hoy, Serena
(Reid); Sixkiller, Mariah
Subject : FISA Floor process/timing
Importance: High

Thanks to all of you for your hard work and patience.

MS

WsD tea.

9/25/2008
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Demers, John

From: Diffell, Brian (b) L6) Zmail.house.gov]
Sent : Friday, June 20, 2008 3:24 PM

To: Tucker, L (Intelligence); Livingston, J (Intelligence); Lynch, Caroline; Donesa Chris; Stewart, Jen;
Rice, KHawkins , Tom (McConnell); Abegg` John (McConnell): e cel rech Christopher

l rDaniel PW.: Mever: Ka plan Joel; C ( , JohnDeme st
fib) (6^ Roland, Sarah 9

Subject: FISA

All - In light of House passage today, I just wanted to say thanks to everyone for their work the past few weeks.

Best,

Brian C. Diffell
Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Republican Whip
(b) (6)

MW --->04

9/25/2008
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